THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES
Young Scholars Program

December 1, 2017

MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida High School Faculty, Counselors, and Principals

FROM:  Dr. Erica Stachling, Barbara Shoplock, and Teresa Callahan
Co-Directors, 2018 Young Scholars Program
Office of Science Teaching Activities, Florida State University

RE: Information for the 2018 Florida State University Young Scholars Program

We are pleased to announce the release of applications to the 2018 Florida State University
Young Scholars Program, a prestigious six-week residential summer science and mathematics
experience for outstanding students of Florida's public and private high schools.

The application instructions and program information are available online.

2018 FSU Young Scholars Program information

http://www.bio.fsu.edu/ysp/
Program Dates: June 10 through July 21, 2018

Application Deadline: Postmarked by February 15, 2018 — No Exceptions!

YSP continues to be accessible to all highly qualified students who meet the eligibility
requirements detailed on the website. As in the past, room, board, and tuition are provided for
every admitted student, funded by the Florida State University. Students with significant
financial need may also apply for supplemental program stipend.

We are asking for your assistance in passing this information along to interested, qualified
students and their parents. We have been most pleased with the quality and academic ability of
past applicants and look forward to reviewing applications from your students, who will compete
to participate in the 2018 program.

Should you have any questions or need further information about the 2018 Young Scholars
Program, refer to the website or email us at ysp@bio.fsu.edu. Thank you for your assistance in
making this opportunity available to your students.

Sincerely,

Yy ca S Cnlllidh.

Erica M. Stachling “Barbara M. Shoj Teresa K. Callahan
Co-Director Co-Director Co-Director
Young Scholars Program Young Scholars Program Young Scholars Program
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